GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

Dated®7/98 12023

No.F.6/DFS/MS/2023/ /‘ / 6

To,

Mr. C.A. Murthy,
Rehabilitation work for DMRC,

Bhai Veer Singh Marg, New Delhi.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o Rehabilitation work for DMRC at Bhai Veer Singh
Marg, New Delhi. (Mercantile & Business Buildings.

Sir,

This has a reference to your letter no. nil dated 05.07.2023, on the subject cited above, it is
to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned of this department on 28/07/2023
in the presence of Sh. Rajesh Nagar (Facility Head) and the following shortcomings were observed:-

Staircase serving to basement found blocked by stacking of wooden items and furniture.
Smoke management system in basement found nonfunctional.
Detectors found nonfunctional at some offices & machine room.

MOEEFA & PA system found nonfunctional.
Pressurization system of staircase and lift lobby found nonfunctional.

Refuge area provided at 7" floor instead of 6™ floor.

Lift signages found removed.
In view of above shortcomings, the renewal of fire NOC cannot be considered at this

stage. Therefore you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings at the earliest for further

consideration in the matter.

NV E WD —

DIRECTOR
elhi Fire Service

Copy to:- —
1. The Chief Architect, New Delhi Municipal Council, Palika Kendra, New Delhi.



